11/10/22, 4:47 PM Re: SHC1333Y AND EM8817E ON 15.08.22 | MT/1184480-003 - Renee Sia (LKK Auto) - Outlook

1] Delete  TJ Archive () Report ~ €\ Reply 4\ Replyall > Forward v & Read / Unre:

e

Re: SHC1333Y AND EM8817E ON 15.08.22 | MT/1184480-003

g m et  m e et —— t f it i — s e | ety e s = - - ——

Classification: Restricted
Dear Renee,
Please forward us the billing with supporting documents for above assignment.

Thank you

Yoyo Tian
Executive
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7873

(/Income

made yours

From: Catherine Koh Mui Gek <catherinekoh@cdge.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 10:59 am
To: Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SHC1333Y AND EM 8817E ON 15.08.22 | CT0822/SHC1333Y/CK(st)| MT/1184480-003 - ( video
attached, BOLA S27 applies )

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Yo Yo
Attached as requested. Taxi was surveyed by NAC.

The video footage is confidential information. In possessing, using or viewing the CCTV footage, you
do not acquire any rights, title or interest in the CCTV footage and undertake to preserve its
confidentiality. By downloading, using or viewing the video, you agree that you will not disclose,
provide, reproduce, store, transmit or otherwise make available the CCTV footage, in whole or in part,
to your client or any third party.

Thank you.
Best Regards
Catherine Koh

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148733
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